From: ethics.sm.records <records@ethics.ny.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 2:11 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: Your Nov. 15, 2024 FOIL Request
Attachments: 2023 chart.pdf

Ms. Sassower,

Attached are the records responsive to your November 15, 2024 FOIL request for:
“(1) why the last entry on the chart is #23-118, not #23-156 — representing another 38 entries;
(2) why the above 68 numbers are missing from the chart;

(3) the information pertaining to the missing 106 entries, to wit, “Reference ID”, Agency”,
“Law”, “Nature of Allegation”, “Status”, and “Closed Date”;

(4) which of the “156 tips, complaints, referrals, and reports” were the 11 “elevated” by “15-day
letters”;

(5) why the chart does not identify which numbers are “tips”, which numbers are “complaints”,
which numbers are “referrals”, and which numbers are “reports”;

”on

(6) what is the difference between “referrals” and “reports”.
You have 30 days to appeal this response. You may send your appeal to:

Appeals Officer

540 Broadway

Albany, NY 12207
records@ethics.ny.gov

Sincerely,

Records Access Officer


https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-jcope-ethics-commission/celg/foil/11-15-24/2023-annual-report/2023%20chart.pdf
mailto:records@ethics.ny.gov

